

TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING 23rd.July 2018

Apologies:- Gareth El Tawab, Alma Davies,

Present:- As per register

Min 4848

There was no member's declaration in respect of the Business to be transacted Minutes of the June 18th. 2018 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min4849 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month of July 2018 were presented; and agreed by Council.

The Annual Governance Statement for Year Ending 31 March 2018 were approved and signed

Min 4850 County Council Report

1. Knotweed been reported through village
2. Hole appeared by the village Pharmacy – which has been rectified
3. Manhole located on the Heol Llanelli will be corrected shortly.
4. There has been a bin lift for an elderly lady located within the village
5. Paths around water fall trees need cutting
6. Application of interest has been made for “Safer routs to school”, working group to be set up to complete application.
7. Request to send out the minutes a.s.a.p after the meetings
8. Cae Linda consultation documents are available to view.
9. Arrange meeting with Forward Planning Officer.
10. Llanelli model flying club have made tentative approach to use land at the top field as well as the leisure centre hall.
11. Leisure Centre extension grand has been approved.
12. There has been nothing arranged for the summer holidays for the children of the village so would the community council be willing to make a donation for a cup cake cooking event.

Min 4851

After some deliberation it was agreed to make a contribution of twenty five pounds to the event.

Min 4852 Planning

S/37544 was allowed to be discussed with the consent of the chair.
All other planning documents were noted.

Min4853

An internal Audit of accounts was carried out and all proceedings were correctly recorded.

Min4854 Correspondence

7(c) - Zurich insurance renewal policy agreed

7(e) - Agreed that Naomi Wilmot and clerk Hugh Harries attend the event.

7(f) – It was agreed that County Councillor Kim Broom make enquiries with a company providing solar powered Christmas trees that hang from lamp posts.

All other documents were noted.

Min 4855

A letter received prior to the meeting was passed to the chair for acceptance into the meeting, it was agreed to accept the letter from Llys y Godian Tenants Association requesting a donation.

Min 4856

After some discussion it was agreed to donate fifty pounds to Llys y Godian Tenants Association.

Min 4857

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday 24th. September 2018 at 18:30hrs.

Min 4858

Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins gave her advance apologies for the September meeting.

Min 4859

The meeting concluded at 20:00 hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed.....
(Chairperson)